M Gmail Jural Society <xiamarujuralsociety@gmail.com>

Re: Fwd: Court Action ARNA vs Amisi Ola Xi-Amaru

1 message

Tasha Wed, Aug 28, 2024 at 4 03 PM
Reply-To: Tasha
To: Jural Society <xiamarujuralsociety@gmail.com>

I'm NOT taking a Plea deal. | have absolute proof that all[llwoman reached out to me. [Jjlireached out to me thru IG messenger‘F also reached out to

me as well. My question is why haven't any done anything about case? | never call she reached out to me. | wouldn't have known anything was going
on injilhousehold. Let's go! I've done nothing. Start the trail. People been knowing about being abused and no one has done anything. is now
homeless and has filed several claims and nothing has been done!.- are still married an: 0 d-don't come back. Absolutely making false claims against

me.
Start the trail | have nothing to hide Also | want-as witness
Yahoo Mail: Search, Organize, Conquer

On Tue, Aug 27, 2024 at 2:53 PM, Jural Society
<xiamarujuralsociety@gmail.com> wrote:

Peace Amisi, can you confirm that you have received this complaint?

Xi Amaru Jural Society
www.arnanjs.org

Forwarded message

From:

Date: Mon, Aug Zb, at 11.
Subject: Fwd: Court Action ARNA vs Amisi Ola Xi-Amaru
To: Jural Society <xiamarujuralsociety@gmail.com>

Begin forwarded message

From: Amaru Nama Taga Xi-Ali

Date: August 26, 2024 at 11:11:!! !H "”
To: Amaru Nama Taga XA/ .
vs Amisi Ola Xi-Amaru

Subject: Court Action ARN

Please see offer for Plea deal or Election for Trial in case
ARNA vs Amisi Ola Xi Amaru Attached and incorporated herein

Aboriginal Republic of North America
Jural Society
Case 8262024A0XA
6" month  6th day 15110
8-26 -2024

Aboriginal Republic of North America (ARNA)
Via

In Capacity of Prosecutor

Chief Amaru Namaa Taga Xi-Ali

& Witnesses

& Records

Vs

Defendant
Amisi Ola Xi Amaru

PLEA DEAL Offer






